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to the public. A draft meeting agenda is
available upon request from the
Executive Secretary on request (contact
information below). In order to ensure
sufficient seating and hand-outs, it is
requested that visitors pre-register by
September 13. Members of the public
wishing to make a statement to the
Council should provide notice of that
intention by August 26 so that time may
be allotted in the agenda. A meeting
summary will be posted by September
30 to the committee Web site: http://
earthquake.usgs.gov/aboutus/nepec/.
DATES: September 2, 2015, commencing
at 2:00 p.m. in Room 190 in the Crow
Building on the SMU campus and
adjourning at 6:00 p.m. September 3,
2015, commencing at 9:00 a.m. in Room
220 (Earnst & Young Gallery) in the
Fincher Building on campus and
adjourning at 5:00 p.m.

Contact: Dr. Michael Blanpied, U.S.
Geological Survey, MS 905, 12201
Sunrise Valley Drive, Reston, Virginia
20192, (703) 648-6696, mblanpied@
usgs.gov.

Michael L. Blanpied,

Associate Coordinator, USGS Earthquake
Hazards Program.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Geological Survey

Scientific Earthquake Studies Advisory
Committee Meeting

AGENCY: U.S. Geological Survey.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Public Law 106—
503, the Scientific Earthquake Studies
Advisory Committee (SESAC) will hold
its next meeting in the Southern
California Earthquake Center (SCEC)
Boardroom at the University of
Southern California in Los Angeles,
California. The Committee is comprised
of members from academia, industry,
and State government. The Committee
shall advise the Director of the U.S.
Geological Survey (USGS) on matters
relating to the USGS’s participation in
the National Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Program.

The Committee will receive reports on
the status of activities of the Program
and progress toward Program goals and
objectives. The Committee will assess
this information and provide guidance
on the future undertakings and direction
of the Earthquake Hazards Program.
Focus topics for this meeting include a
program review and strategic planning
for 2016-2018.

Meetings of the Scientific Earthquake
Studies Advisory Committee are open to
the public.

DATES: January 28-29, 2015,
commencing at 9 a.m. on the first day
and adjourning at 5 p.m. on January 29,
2015.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr.
William Leith, U.S. Geological Survey,
MS 905, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive,
Reston, Virginia 20192, (703) 648—-6786,
wleith@usgs.gov.

William Leith,

Senior Science Advisor for Earthquake and
Geologic Hazards.

[FR Doc. 2015-17640 Filed 7-17-15; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-962]
Certain Resealable Packages With

Slider Devices; Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
17, 2015, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Reynolds Presto
Products Inc. of Appleton, Wisconsin. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on July 8, 2015. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain resealable packages with slider
devices by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent
Reexamination Certificate No. 6,427,421
C1 (“the ’421 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
6,524,002 (‘“‘the '002 patent”); and U.S.
Patent No. 7,311,443 (“the 443 patent”).
The complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order, or in the
alternative, a limited exclusion order,
and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade

Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2015).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 14, 2015, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain resealable
packages with slider devices by reason
of infringement of one or more of claim
39 of the *421 patent; claim 1 of the *002
patent; and claim 1 of the 443 patent,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Reynolds
Presto Products Inc., 670 N. Perkins
Street, Appleton, WI 54912.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Inteplast Group, Ltd., 9 Peach Tree Hill

Road, Livingston, NJ 07039.
Minigrip, LLC, 161 Kimball Bridge

Road, Alpharetta, GA 30009.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and
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